O
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 2 JULY 2025

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room 1.14, First Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Pickering, TBA and TBA

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

LA

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact:
Julian Yeung, Governance Support Officer,
e-mail: committees@leicester.gov.uk



Information for Members of the Public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Governance Support
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Governance Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Governance Services.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Governance Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NI NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
us on committees@leicester.gov.uk, or call in at City Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151.


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.

Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3
Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Governance Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:

a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)

C. The Applicant and any representatives

d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4. Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)

6. *Applicant’s Case
Questions (for clarification purposes only):

Members
Officers



Statutory Consultees
Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the
presence of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and
persons who have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be
aware of when they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Governance Support Officer
everyone will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the
decision the Sub-Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Governance Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2,

Appointment of Chair
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

Minutes of Previous Meeting Appendix A

(Pages 1 -10)
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 26" March 2025 and 20t May
2025 are attached and members will be asked to confirm them as a correct
record.

Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Appendix B
Licence - Moonshine, 91 High Street, Leicester (Pages 11 - 48)

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report for
an application for a variation to an existing licence for Moonshine, 91 High
Street, Leicester.

Any Other Urgent Business






Pl

@

&

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: WEDNESDAY, 26 MARCH 2025 at 10:00 am

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

PRESENT:

Councillor Pickering (Chair)

Councillor Adatia Councillor Kennedy-Lount

* % % * * * k* %

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Pickering was appointed as Chair.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Adatia notified the Sub-Committee that he knew some occupants of
the building in which the premises was planned to locate, but he had no
previous discussion with them regarding the application. The Sub-Committee
accepted him to continue to carry out his duty as a panel member.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the previous meetings held on 8 January 2025 and 29 January
2025 were recorded as a true and accurate record.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - TANDEL RESTAURANT
& BAR, BASEMENT, PICCADILLY CINEMA, GREEN LANE ROAD,
LEICESTER

Councillor Pickering, as Chair led on instructions and outlined the procedure
the hearing would follow.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new premises licence for Tandel Restaurant & Bar,



Basement, Piccadilly Cinema, Green Lane Road, Leicester.

The applicant Nahal Mahis and his representative Anil Bhawsar, Greenhill
Licence, were in attendance. Also in attendance were Elizabeth Arculus,
Licensing Enforcement team, Alistair Hollis, Noise and Pollution team, and PC
Jefferson Pritchard, Leicestershire Police. Also present was the Service
Manager (Regulatory Services) and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

The Service Manager (Regulatory Services) presented the report and outlined
details of the application.

A notice was received on 31 January 2025 from Fire & Rescue Service. They
would like to bring to attention that the responsible person must ensure that a
suitable and efficient Fire risk assessment was carried out for the premises,
must be recorded and made available for inspection by Fire Authority. The Fire
& Rescue Service also added that the premises had escape in one direction
only upstairs to a final fire exit/entrance and therefore the premises was limited
to 60 persons in number, including staff.

A notice was received on 12 February 2025 from Planning Enforcement. They
were emphasising that the premises has restriction for hours of use — the use
shall not be carried on outside the hours 07:30-23:00. Planning Enforcement
also provided a planning permission for the premises.

A representation was received on 19 February 2025 from the Licensing
Enforcement team. The representation related to all four licensing objectives.
The Licensing Authority did have concerns about the premises and the effects
it might have on the local community, both business and residential. This
related to the location of the CCTV cameras, the control of the age range of the
persons attending and also the detail of the operating schedule that had been
applied for. The operating schedule did lay out some of the intentions of the
applicant, however it was loose in specifically how they would uphold the
licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority reached an Agreement with the
applicant.

A representation was received on 20 February 2025 from Leicestershire Police.
The representation related to prevention of crime and disorder, public safety
and prevention of public notice. The operating schedule stated the premises
was under refurbishment and was a “proposed” restaurant and bar. However,
the premises could equally be a stand up, alcohol led bar which would result in
increased risks to the operator and members of the public. The neighbourhood
police team also raised concerns about the application, given incidents of crime
and disorder in proximity to the premises. The neighbourhood team believed
that another premises would add to existing alcohol related problems in the
area. Overall, the business intended to operate in the night-time economy,
when alcohol related violent crime increased. The application made no
reference to the use of Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisors and
alcohol was likely to be the primary licensable activity after 10pm.

A representation was received on 26 February 2025 from the Noise Team. The

2



representation related to prevention of public nuisance. The part of the
application that the Noise Team were concerned with was the provision of
regulated entertainment including recorded music until 00:00 on Friday and
Saturday. There were residential properties in very close proximity to the
premises on Green Lane Road as well as adjacent roads. There was another
premise of note known as the Glassy Club, which held a licence for recorded
music until 02:00 on Fridays and Saturdays. As the basement of the premises
was being applied for, this by its nature would have improved sound insulation
provided there were no voids or ‘holes’ where noise from recorded music could
escape. Also of concern was the smoking area, where customers convened
and had the potential to cause issues with loud voices. The Noise Team
reached an Agreement with the applicant.

Mr Bhawsar informed the Sub-Committee that the applicant had reached
Agreement with Fire & Rescue Service and Planning Enforcement on the
conditions prior to the meeting.

PC Pritchard, Police Constable for Leicestershire Police, was given the
opportunity to outline the details of their representation and answered
questions from Members and officers.

Mr Hollis, Pollution Control Officer was given the opportunity to outline the

details of the Noise Team representation and answer questions from Members.
However it was noted that an agreement had been reached between the Noise
Team and the Applicant and therefore they had withdrawn their representation.

Ms Arculus, Licensing Officer was given the opportunity to outline the details of
their representation and answered questions from Members.

Mr Bhawsar was given the opportunity to address the Sub-Committee and
answered questions from the Members and officers.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.



The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
The Sub-Committee’s decision is that it is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives to GRANT the application to authorise the
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises between 11am and
10.30pm daily, subject to the conditions consistent with the Operating
Schedule as amended by and in addition to:

(i)  The conditions consistent with the Licensing Enforcement
Representation Agreement.
(i)  The conditions consistent with the Noise Team Representation
Agreement.
(i)  The following additional conditions:

a) The licence holder shall only allow alcohol to be served to
persons who are consuming a seated & substantial meal
provided by the premises.

b) A substantial meal menu shall be available at all times that the
premises are licensed for the sale of alcohol.

c) The licence holder shall not allow any alcohol to be taken off the
premises.

d) An additional fire extinguisher shall be positioned within the
seating area.

e) A maximum capacity of 60 people including staff.

REASONS

In considering the application by Nahal Mahis for a Premises Licence
authorising the sale of alcohol at Tandel Restaurant and Bar, Leicester, the
Sub-Committee has considered the Licensing Officer's Report and all the
relevant representations, both written and oral. The Sub-Committee has taken
account of all relevant legislation, the Statutory Guidance, the Regulators’
Code, and the Council’s Licensing Policy. The Sub-Committee has had regard
in its deliberations to the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives
in the overall interest of the local community and has decided the matter on its
merits on the evidence presented to it. The Sub-Committee has had regard to
the public sector equality duty detailed in section 149 the Equality Act 2010 and
has taken a risk-based approach to its decision which has been made on the
balance of probability. The Sub-Committee has, as it is required to do, limited
its deliberation to the promotion of the licensing objectives (with each licensing
objective being of equal importance) and nothing outside of those parameters.

The premises are situated in the basement of the Piccadilly cinema, based at
40 Green Lane Road in Leicester. A staircase to the side of the cinema building
leads into the premises with a separate door for access into the premises.
Located near the premises are a mixture of commercial buildings, residential
properties and several other premises which are licensed for the sale of alcohol

4



both on and off the premises.

The Sub-Committee noted that no representations had been received from
residents or local businesses.

The Sub-Committee heard from the applicant and his agent, including
representations from the Noise team; Licensing enforcement and the police. A
representation was received from Leicestershire Fire and Rescue which raised
the requirement for a fire risk assessment and a maximum capacity to be
placed upon the premises. They have been covered by the conditions upon
which the licence has been granted.

The original application was for the sale of alcohol on the premises between
Sunday to Thursday from 11am to 11pm, and Friday to Saturday 11am to
12am. The same times were applied for to play recorded music indoors. The
application was also for late night refreshment for both on and off the premises
on Fridays and Saturdays between 11pm and 12am.

The premises is subject to Planning Permission conditions which restricts
operating hours from 0730 to 2300 daily. The applicant was not aware of the
condition at the time of submitting the application. It was agreed and confirmed
by the applicant that the proposed hours would be amended to comply with the
operating condition.

When the applicant agreed to the amended hours, they withdrew the
application for supplying late night refreshments, and no licence is therefore
required for the playing of recorded music as it is classed as de-regulated.
Therefore, the only matter before the committee was the application for the
sale of alcohol. The committee granted the hours asked for on the day.

The Noise team and Licensing enforcement originally opposed the application,
(based on all four of the licensing objectives) however, conditions
recommended by both authorities prior to the Sub-Committee hearing had
been agreed by the applicant. As such, they no longer opposed the application.

The police initially opposed to the application on the grounds of public safety,
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.
Concerns were raised that there was likely to be an increase in late night
violence with the addition of another licensed premises in a densely populated
area where offences had been committed in the recent months. The police also
expressed concerns that the premises could operate as a ‘stand-alone’ bar and
not primarily a restaurant. The police suggested that to reduce the risk, the sale
of alcohol should only be served until at 2230.

The applicant agreed to sales of alcohol only if a substantial meal was ordered,
and therefore operating as a restaurant instead of a bar, also for the decrease
in hours of supplying alcohol.

As the applicant and his agent agreed to amend the hours for the sale of

alcohol and for the condition requiring a substantial meal, the police were
therefore agreed the amended application as requested.

5



26.

The applicant produced a list of people’s names and their details as being
supportive of the application, including photos of the immediate area to the
premises. The Sub-Committee heard about the applicant’s history in the
catering industry and his proposals for the premises/business.

In connection with the police’s original concern that the premises should not
become a stand-up bar, the sub - committee anticipates the licensing team and
police, where appropriate, will undertake checks to ensure compliance with the
conditions of the license.

The Sub-Committee noted that the plan of the premises and the application did
not specify the location of the smoking area. The Sub-Committee hopes the
applicant would address the issue of the smoking area so there are no
problems in the future, as public nuisance might become a real concern
otherwise.

The Sub-Committee believes the conditions subject to which the Licence is
granted deal with the representations which have been made. The conditions
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and they are
proportionate.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

With there being no further business, the meeting closed at 12:40pm.



0
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: TUESDAY, 20 MAY 2025 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Pickering (Chair)

Councillor Cank Councillor Kennedy-Lount

* % % * % * % %

6. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Pickering was appointed as Chair.
7. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
8. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

9. APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF AN EXISTING PREMISES LICENCE -
ALINO, 11 NARBOROUGH ROAD, LE3 OLE

Councillor Pickering, as Chair led on introductions and outlined the procedure
the hearing would follow.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a variation to an existing premises licence for Alino, 11
Narborough Road, LE3 OLE.

The applicant Mr Jean Alain Kakmeni was in attendance. Also in attendance
were Elizabeth Arculus, Licensing Enforcement team, Gary Geldard, Noise and
Pollution team, and PC Jefferson Pritchard, Leicestershire Police. Also present
were the Service Manager (Regulatory Services) and the Legal Adviser to the
Sub-Committee.

The Service Manager (Regulatory Services) presented the report and outlined
details of the application.



A representation was received on 3 April 2025 from the Police. The
representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of
public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm. The
representee was concerned that revellers already under the influence of
alcohol would attend the venue in the early hours of the morning to source
more alcohol in an area that already faced challenges in relation to crime and
disorder and anti-social behaviour.

A second representation was received on 9 April 2025 from the Noise team.
The representation related to the prevention of public nuisance. The
representee was concerned that allowing the premises to operate such long
hours would increase the likelihood of noise complaints and cause disturbance
to residents by customers visiting the premises throughout the night and
particularly into the early hours of the morning. The Noise team reached
agreement with the applicant to add conditions to the licence if granted.

A third representation was received on 15 April 2025 from the Licensing
Enforcement team. The representation related to the prevention of crime and
disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and public safety. The representee
had concerns about the premises and the effects the extended hours may have
on the local community, both business and residential. Conditions were
proposed to be added to the licence, if granted.

PC Pritchard, Police Constable for Leicestershire Police, was given the
opportunity to outline the details of their representation and answered
questions from Members.

Mr Geldard, Pollution Control Officer, was given the opportunity to outline the
details of the Noise Team representation and answer questions from Members
and the applicant.

Ms Arculus, Licensing Officer was given the opportunity to outline the details of
their representation and answered questions from Members.

Mr Kakmeni was given the opportunity to address the Sub-Committee and
answered questions from the Members and officers. He submitted additional
photos regarding the renovation of the premises and the display of the
Challenge 25 and quiet notices to the Sub-Committee in the meeting. The late
submission was agreed by all parties, and the photos were examined by the
Sub-Committee.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.



In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
The Sub-Committee’s decision is that it is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives to REFUSE the application.

REASONS

The Sub-Committee decided to refuse to grant the application for the variation
sought as to do so would not uphold the Licensing Objectives due to:

e The Sub-Committee having no confidence in the applicant’s ability to
manage the premises and comply with the conditions on the Premises
Licence.

e The applicant’s willingness to breach the conditions of the Premises
Licence and allow unlicensed activities to take place on the premises.

e The applicant’s failure to follow advice from Responsible Authorities.

e The applicant’s failure to address in his application the specific factors
required for a Special Interest area.

The Sub-Committee has no confidence in the applicant’s ability to manage the
extended hours sought or the extension of licensable activities sought to be
added or extended. This is because the applicant admitted to Committee that
he struggled to manage 60/70 people at closing time. If the variation was
granted, the inability to manage would be compounded as customers drinking
until 3am would prove even more challenging for the applicant.

The Committee were also concerned about the applicant’s ability to uphold the
Licensing Objectives due to his failure to comply with licence conditions and to
this end it accepted representations made by Leicestershire police and
Licensing Enforcement. The Committee were particularly concerned when the
applicant admitted to allowing a birthday event to take place despite a
Temporary Event Notice not being accepted due to lateness. This was a
serious breach of the Licensing conditions and called into question the
applicant’s credibility and his ability to uphold the Licensing Objectives.

The Committee were also concerned by the applicant’s failure to apply for a
variation following refurbishment works carried out at the premises which were



10.

not covered under the current licence.

The Sub-Committee also accepted that the Licensing Objective relating to the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder was engaged due to the 11 incidents
occurring at the premises and due to the applicant’s previous conviction and
concluded that granting the variation would undermine the objective.

The Sub-Committee was concerned that the applicant had submitted a written
application which the police had correctly referred to as vague. In detailing
Narborough Road as one of Special Interest in its Statement of Licensing
Policy 2022-2027, the Council lists relevant environmental factors which an
applicant should have in mind for consultation with the appropriate responsible
authorities. These are: Number of existing licensed premises; Types of
licensed premises; Density and locality of residential premises; Traffic or
pedestrianised areas; Alcohol related Public Health concerns; Areas of alcohol
related crime and disorder; Anti-social behaviour including community
protection & Noise pollution. The applicant failed to address these issues in the
written application or at the hearing.

It is clear that all of the licensing objectives are engaged and the grant of the
application would undermine the promotion of those objectives.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

With there being no further business, the meeting closed at 11:54am.

10



Application for a variation
of an existing premises
licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)
Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 02 July 2025

Lead director/officer: Tj Mavani

11



Useful information
B Ward(s) affected: Castle

B Report author: Amy Day
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3054
B Report version number: 1

1. Summary

1.1 This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for variation to an
existing licence for Moonshine, 91 High Street, Leicester and summarises the
representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives and the relevant
parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

2. Determination to be made

2.1 Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider

whether to
. Grant the licence without modification
. Modify the conditions of the licence
. Reject the whole application

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

3.1 An application was received on 20 May 2025 for a variation of an existing premises
licence for Moonshine, 91 High Street, Leicester. The licence holder would like to
add the outside area of the premises to the existing licence. A copy of the application
is attached at Appendix A.

3.2  The existing premises licence is as follows:

Licensable activity Current hours

Live music (indoors) Mon to Sun 12.00 - 04.30
Recorded music (indoors) Mon to Sun 12.00 - 04.30
Late night refreshment (indoors) Mon to Sun 23.00 - 04.30
Supply of alcohol on the premises Mon to Sun 12.00 - 04.30
Opening hours Mon to Sun 12.00 — 05.00

3.3 The variation for the outside area is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed hours

Live music (outdoors) Mon to Sun 12.00 — 00.00

Recorded music (outdoors) Mon to Sun 12.00 — 00.00

Late night refreshment (outdoors) Mon to Sun 23.00 — 00.00

Supply of alcohol on the premises | Mon to Sun 12.00 — 00.00(outdoor area only —
inside to remain as existing times)

3.4  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

12



3.5 The existing licence is attached at Appendix B.

3.6In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

3.7 Location Plan

J// ) -

St Maftins
Guildhall

. - . N A
— ~ e \
\
= A —— = ) \ 5
= : o Sy £ = Cathedral h \
. b =5 - Church =y
A iy . \ \ = el
i i v B
/ T &"
| QS \ ,
y N — % il A

B & P
(Museum)— -\ Z. P - b .

4. Representations

4.1 A representation was received on 10 June 2025 from a member of the public. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of
public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm. The
representee is concerned that allowing the outside area a licence until midnight
seven days a week will disrupt the residents who live within the vicinity. They are
also concerned that there may be an increase in people who are drunk and using
drugs. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C1.

5. Conditions

5.1 The conditions that are consistent with the application are attached at Appendix D.

13



5.2

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)
Order 2014 amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated
entertainment. Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience
limits, between 08.00 and 23.00 hours each day. These exemptions may affect the
application under consideration because conditions may not be imposed at this
stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated. However, if problems do
occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be imposed to control
such music in the future after a formal review.

6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

6.1

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-26 Crime & Disorder

2.7-214 Public Safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

2.22 —2.31 Protection of children from harm

3.12-3.20 Late night refreshment

8.41 -8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.31 —-9.41 Hearings

942 -944 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 - 10.3 Conditions - general

10.8—10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10 — 13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

Section Heading

4 Promotion of the licensing objectives

5 General Principles

6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates

8 Areas of Specific Interest and Consultation

7. Points for clarification

7.1

The applicant and the parties making the representations have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

14



1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the
representation(s) are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

By the party/ parties making the representation(s)

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they
have made.

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

8.1 Financial implications
There are no significant financial implications arising from the contents of this report.
Jade Draper Principal Accountant
16" June 2025

8.2 Legal implications
Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers.

8.3 Equalities implications
Under the Equality Act 2010, public authorities have a Public Sector Equality Duty
(PSED) which means that, in carrying out their functions, they have a statutory duty to
pay due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and
victimisation and other conduct prohibited by the Act, to advance equality of opportunity
between people who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t and to foster
good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those who
don'’t.

Protected Characteristics under the Equality Act 2010 are age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, sexual orientation.

There are no direct equalities implications arising from the report. However it is
important to consider issues of accessibility to the application process and its
associated activities (such as lodging an appeal); The criteria used during determination
of an application and its associated activities (such as lodging an appeal).

Signed: Surinder Singh, Equalities Officer
16t June 2025

8.4 Climate Emergency implications
There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly
associated with this report and the licensing process.
Duncan Bell, Change Manager.

8.5 Other implications
None

15



9. Background information and other papers:
None

10. Summary of appendices:

Appendix A — Application

Appendix B — Existing licence

Appendix C — Representation

Appendix D — Conditions consistent with the application

11. Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No

12. Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No

16



Appendix A

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are mnside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We _ Danny Nyszczota

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number LEIPRM2059

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Moonshine,
91 High Street,
Leicester,

Post town Leicester Postcode LE1 4]JB

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 89500

Part 2 — Applicant details

telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | _ Postcode | _

Part 3 - Variation

17




Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yesv

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|Y31 |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1)  Yes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)
To update the plan of the premises to incorporate the outside arca which is accessible from
mside the premises and Free School Lane and to add outdoor music, late night refreshment
and the sale of alcohol for this arca

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the N/A
number expected to attend:

18



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) v
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) v

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) v

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M v

19



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

20




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

21




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

22




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State anvy seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

23




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors v

Day Start Finish Both
Mon | 12.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
This variation is only for the outdoor area. Licence for indoor
timings is to remain the same as the current licence.
It is my understanding that a licence i1sn’t needed before 11pm
Tue | 12,00 | 00.00
Wed | 12.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)
None
Thur | 12,00 | 00.00
Fri 12.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat | 12.00 | 00.00
Sun | 12,00 | 00.00

24




Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors v

Both

Mon | 12.00 | 00.00

Tue | 12.00 | 00.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

This variation is only for the outdoor area. Licence for indoor
timings is to remain the same as the current licence.
It is my understanding that a licence i1sn’t needed before 11pm

Wed | 12.00 | 00.00

Thur | 12:00 | 00.00

State anv seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Fri 12:00 | 00.00

Sat 12:00 | 00.00

Sun | 12:00 | 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

25




G

guidance note 8)

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 4)

Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

26




H

)

guidance note 8)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

27




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors v

Day Start Finish Both
Mon | 23:00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
This variation is only for the outdoor area. Licence for

mdoor timings is to remain the same as the current licence.
It is my understanding that a licence i1sn’t needed before 11pm

Tue | 23:00 | 00.00

Wed | 23-00 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

None

Thur | 23:00 | 00.00

Fri 23-00 | 0000 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 7)

Sat | 23:00 | 00.00

Sun | 23:00 | 00.00

28




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the 7
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the
premiscs
Day Start Finish Both
Mon | 1200 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)
This variation is only for the outdoor area. Licence for
indoor timings is to remain the same as the current licence.
Tue | 12,00 | 00.00
Wed | 12,00 | 00.00
Thur | 1200 | 0000 | Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 12.00 | 00.00
Sat | 12.00 | 00.00
Sun | 12,00 | 00.00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

None

29




Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public None
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are secking,.
None, we wish to retain the current licence hours for the inside of Moonshine

30




Please tick as appropriate

® ] have enclosed the premises licence v
® ] have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

31



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

Same as on the current licence

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Same as on the current licence

¢) Public safety

Same as on the current licence

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Same as on the current licence

¢) The protection of children from harm

Same as on the current licence

32



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or v/

® ] have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable. v/

®  [understand that I must now advertise my application. v’
® have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. v/

® [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected. v’

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 —Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 08-05-2025

Capacity Manager

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Date 08-05-2025

Capacity Agent

Post town ‘

Post code ‘ -

33



Telephone number (if any) ‘ I

If you would ﬁrefer us to correSﬁond with iou by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

NOTE

Any personal data that you provide will be processed in accordance with current data
protection laws. It will be used by Leicester City Council and our partners to deliver
and improve services and fulfil our legal duties. We will not disclose any personal
information to anyone lese unless required or allowed to do so by law. Read more
about how we use personal data in our Privacy Notice on our website
www.leicester.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy
2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.
3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
¢ Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that cach such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
o Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
e Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar

34



Annex 4 - Plan

35

hil

i

il
i %J&w&jfi .a‘

DESIGN THREE SIXTY

|

10

Scale Bar 1:100.



(mmpera o s

ey
e
et -

ALXS 334HL NOISIQ

Ao i e e e

T

[P

210N 8Dl

[ H |

i

00131 e oleds
o 5 o

IR

uopeAs|g Juoig

S5000Y 19248

juswseg

V- 4004 punoig

36



Appendix B

Ve

\Premises Licence

Licensing Act 2003 LElPRM2059

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Moonshine
91 High Street, Leicester, LE1 4JB.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable Expires

no expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday Noon 4:30am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday Noon 4:30am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 4:30am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Sunday Noon 4:30am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday Noon 5:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"@|H“| |||III||I|II|I|I|I||| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873

Page 1 of 7




Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2059
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LEIPRS2555 Issued by Leicester

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"|"||I ||||ww|"“|||"|”| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873  Page 2 of 7



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2059
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;
d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: %% pint;
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

¢) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

All individual(s) at the premises for the purpose of carrying out a security activity must
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"@|w|| |||III||I|II|I|I|I||| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873  Page 3 of 7




-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2059
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

The licence holder shall ensure all licensable activities cease no later than thirty minutes prior to closing to the public.

No customer will be permitted to enter or re-enter the premises between 3am and 5am, save for persons who have temporarily left the premises to
smokefvape.

At least one person with a valid personal licence must be on the premises when open after 3am and remain on the premises until close. Their full name
and contact details in a legible format must be recorded and stored at the entrance and made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

Customers will not be permitted to smoke/vape on High Street unless within an authorised street café/pavement licence area.

The licence holder shall ensure no alcoholic drinks supplied by the premises are taken onto High Street, unless within a specified authorised street café
/ pavement licenced area.

The designated smoking area shall be enclosed, be covered by the premises CCTV and be monitored by staff whilst in use.

The licence holder will ensure a high-definition resolution, coloured CCTV system is installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to
the public. The system must permit the identification of individuals in all lighting conditions. Cameras must cover all areas that the public have access
to, including the entrance/exit and pavement area immediately outside the front of the premises. A specific camera must be positioned within the foyer
to capture facial images of persons entering the venue.

The licence holder will ensure CCTV images are securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp (BST/GMT) and retained for a minimum of 31
days.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system must be on the premises when the premises is open to the public from 8pm
until close. This staff member must be able to show an officer from a responsible authority data/footage with minimum delay when requested.

The licence holder will ensure viewable CCTV images are provided in a downloadable format to an officer from a responsible authority within 72 hours
of a request.

The licence holder will employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors at the premises on Friday, Saturday and Sunday’s before a
Bank Holiday from 9pm until close. They must remain on the premises during their deployment.

The licence holder will complete a monthly security review and if necessary and/or if directed in writing by Leicestershire Police Licensing Department,
employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors or additional Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors at the
premises.

The licence holder will ensure all Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisor(s) used at the premises record their full name, full SIA registration
number and the datesftime deployed at the premises. A record must be kept on the premises for six months and made available for inspection to an
officer from a responsible authority upon request.

The licence holder shall ensure that all Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door supervisors or other persons engaged at the premises for the
purpose of supervising or controlling queues or customers (paid or not) wear high visibility tabards and high visibility SIA badge armbands whilst on the
duty.

The licence holder shall ensure that the premises is a member of Leicester City Watch and possess an operational retail radio when open to the public
from 9pm until close.

The licence holder will ensure that at least three operational audio and visual body worn cameras are deployed at the premises and worn by either
security or staff, whilst the premises is open to the public between midnight and 5am.

The licence holder will ensure body worn camera footage in both an audio and visual format is retained for a minimum of 31 days and made available to
an officer from a responsible authority within 72 hours of a request.

An incident and refusals log will be kept on the premises and retained for a period of 12 months from the date of the incident. The log will be made
immediately available for inspection on request of an officer from a responsible authority. The incident log must be completed within 24 hours of the
incident and record the following:

(@) All crimes reported to the premises.

(b) Any ejections of patrons.

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"|"||I I||mlmml|||"|”| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873  Page 4 of 7




-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM2059
\Premlses Licence

Licensing
Leicester City Council
City Hall
115 Charles Street
Leicester
LE1 1FZ
Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

(c) Any complaints received concerning crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour.

(d) Any incidents of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour associated to the premises.
(e) Any faults in the CCTV system.

() Any refusal of age restricted products.

A Challenge 25 policy will be adopted with the only acceptable proof of age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving licence or

identification carrying a PASS logo. A training record must be kept on the premises, retained for twelve months and produced to an officer from a
responsible authority upon request.

The licence holder will promote and ensure that all front of house staff and Security Industry Authority (SIA) door supervisors employed at the premises
are trained in public safety campaigns such as “Ask for Angela” or other similar schemes. A record of training must be retained for at least twelve
months, repeated every six months, kept on the premises and made available for inspection by an officer from a responsible authority upon request.

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or voice are
taking place.

Disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles (where noise would be audible to occupants of nearby properties), shall not take place between
2100-0900 Hrs.

A phone number will be provided in the window to contact with any concerns, any complaints will be recorded in the incident book and investigtaed by the
owner/manager.

No children will be allowed within the premises.

All staff will be trained with regards to licensing requirements.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

None

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"luﬂ|i||| |||III||I|II|I|I|I||| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873  Page 5 of 7




Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LE| PRM 2059
Premises Licence Summary

Licensing
Leicester City Council
City Hall
115 Charles Street
Leicester
LE1 1FZ
Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Moonshine
91 High Street, Leicester, LE1 4JB.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday Noon 4:30am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday Noon 4:30am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 4:30am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday to Sunday Noon 4:30am
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday Noon 5:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE |

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"|"||I I||mlw|||“|||"|”| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873  Page 6 of 7




-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LE| PRM 2059
Premises Licence Summary

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Danny Jarram W. NYSZCZOTA

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Yes

Printed by LalPac on 09 Jul 2024 at 10:23 |||"|| ||| |||"luﬂw|| |||III||I|II|I|I|I||| ||| LEIPRM2059/163873  Page 7 of 7



Annex 4 - Plan

00k:L ded apEas
oL . 2

e ™

uoneAs|T Ui

_ALXIS 3341 NDIS3a

V- 400]4 punoigy

juawaseqg

. I
,Agvm ST nqﬁ 7 e

‘== s _
_!a..%at

44



Appendix C1

Representation in respect of Premises

: Licence
Leicester

City Council

Case raised by: - 10/06/2025 14:23:34

Customer details:

Title Firstname Surname Phone nhumber Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the
Please select House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
the address number

street name

Name of premises: Moonshine

Location:
Enter the Please Thie
address House
postcode or selectthe . Flat Street Town County Postcode
not number
street name address .
listed
The High
LE1 4)G address is 91 g Leicester Leicestershire LE14JG
. street
not listed

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to: Prevention
of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: There is residential apartments where
children, adults and elderly live. Allowing 12 midday to 12 midnight 7 days a week is shocking.

We already have The tree who play loud music twice a year and creates drunk and drugged up people in
the area on the nights . We are all disrupted with our night on these occasions. We have to sleep in order
to wake up in the morning to earn a living. There are those who start work at 6am.

We have people urinating and swearing througmggthe night also. Giving this licence will just make it



even more unsafe and even more a living hell. We are trying to sell our properties due to the state of the
violence and alcohol . drug abuse which is getting worse in the city centre. We are living near the food
court area and this will bring more issues of unsafety for us residents.

Majority of us are scared to go out of our apartments after a certain time.

When the Tree have their garden parties which was on 7th June 2025. The music was so loud that my
apartment doors were shaking with the baseline. They switched off at 12.10am and myself and others
didn’t settle to sleep until Tam. Where | had to wake up at 4am!

Noise echoes in the area. From someone even talking

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the
licensing objectives : | have seen the problems from when the Tree have these garden parties twice a
year. | see more drug abuse and drunken behaviour. Where when the bollards were being replaced,
gangs of people were throwing the barricades around at midnight.

| have complained number of times to the noise control and they have monitored the noise by entering
my property. It has left me with high anxiety and no sleep and have gotten ill due to this issue and now if
this is granted | will have a breakdown.

The sign of this notice was only up last week. We only noticed it yesterday. Giving us no time to respond
but today only.

The lady at the Licence office who | called this morning said it was up 28 days ago. And she has proof of
this.

| live opposite the property and this sign was only showing end last week. | feel the owner may have
taken it down and put back up.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove your
concerns?: No

46



Appendix D

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH OPERATING SCHEDULE/EXISTING
LICENCE

The licence holder shall ensure all licensable activities cease no later than
thirty minutes prior to closing to the public.

No customer will be permitted to enter or re-enter the premises between 3am
and 5am, save for persons who have temporarily left the premises to
smoke/vape.

At least one person with a valid personal licence must be on the premises
when open after 3am and remain on the premises until close. Their full name
and contact details in a legible format must be recorded and stored at the
entrance and made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

Customers will not be permitted to smoke/vape on High Street unless within
an authorised street café/pavement licence area.

The licence holder shall ensure no alcoholic drinks supplied by the premises
are taken onto High Street, unless within a specified authorised street café /
pavement licenced area.

The designated smoking area shall be enclosed, be covered by the premises
CCTV and be monitored by staff whilst in use.

The licence holder will ensure a high-definition resolution, coloured CCTV
system is installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to
the public. The system must permit the identification of individuals in all
lighting conditions. Cameras must cover all areas that the public have access
to, including the entrance/exit and pavement area immediately outside the
front of the premises. A specific camera must be positioned within the foyer
to capture facial images of persons entering the venue.

The licence holder will ensure CCTV images are securely stored, display an
accurate date/time stamp (BST/GMT) and retained for a minimum of 31 days.

A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
must be on the premises when the premises is open to the public from 8pm
until close. This staff member must be able to show an officer from a
responsible authority data/footage with minimum delay when requested.

The licence holder will ensure viewable CCTV images are provided in a
downloadable format to an officer from a responsible authority within 72
hours of a request.

The licence holder will employ Security Industry Authority (SIA) front line door
supervisors at the premises on Friday, Saturday and Sunday’s before a Bank
Holiday from 9pm until close. They must remain on the premises during their
deployment.

47






	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Licensing Hearings minutes_20250520

	5 Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Licence - Moonshine, 91 High Street, Leicester
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D




